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From:

Sent: 27 March 20181448

To: T S

Cc i

Subject: RE: Lacal Government Overview report

Thank you for your explanation. | have to say our strong preference is that the actual overview
report highlights that the comparison is outturn to budget. | have no further comment to make on
the police and fire question.

Team Leader — Revenue and Capital
Local Government Finance

The Scottish Government

Area 3-G North

Victoria Quay

Lelth

Edinburgh

EHB Q0
Tel: SN i
e-mail: (R aov.scot

web address: htip:/iwww.gov.scot/Topics/Governmentflocal-government/17999/11175

From: (REEEESEERED (o ito: GEEEERERE @audit-scotland .gov.uk]

Sent: 27 March 2018 14:27

To:
Ce: OB

Subject; RE: Local overnent Overview report
&S

| am aware of this variation in approach and | believe we have had similar discussions around this before? | agree
there are different ways this can be presented and we acknowledge the different approaches in other pieces of
work we do (draft to draft, budget to budget etc. in briefings to the Commission and, | believe in past, letters to the
PAC/PAPLS and LGCC committees).

Within the overview, however, we follow our standard approach which is to compare the latest available figures je
outturn to budget. | am aware that the SG {and UK Govt) favour the ‘like for like’ approach but we have been clear
on our approach previously, it is consistent with our analysis of other areas and, | believe, we have previously issued
Section 225 on the issue of central government budgeting. | understand your concerns but the reference to circular
04/2018 should be sufficient within the overview? Alongside our reports however, we issue a Q&A document on our
wabsite and to press etc and | think that coutd be an appropriate place to identify this and explain the 0.2%/0.3%
issue you identify below - it doas however risk highlighting a relatively minor issue. Happy to hear your thoughts on
that approach.
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Re police and fire — 1 adjusted for this funding as per the methodology | came up with last year {the March 2017
LGO) using the historic 51:49 grant spiit for police, and applying GAE proportions to the guoted fire expenditure
figures from SG budget docs. | checked with the 32 DoFs last year who agreed the 10/11 figures were reasonable
and rolled this same methodology forward for the following years. These numbers have again gone through fact
checking with the councils this year.

Although there are some smalf variations between my funding adjustments and requisition payments at individual
council level | am content they represent a reasonable adjustment. | have attached the sheet that is being used that
is the basis for the LGO numbersm quoted and is being used by both Audit Scotland and SPICe to present
changes in LG funding. The intention is that this will be updated twice a year (draft settlement and order} and, while
yau will obviously have the information, it may make fact checking easier so | can include you as standard when we
update it and issue it out? (I can provide the working behind the GAF fire calculation if required but you will see it is
internally consistent.}

Unfortunately | am about te leave to go to a conference in London so | will have only intermitient access to emails
the next couple of days but happy to discuss if you don’t think the Q&A suggestion is appropriate.

Audit Manager

Audit Seotland, 4th Floor, 102 West Port, Edinburgh £H3 9DN
and

Audit Scotland, 4th Floor, South Suite, The Athenaeum Building
& Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 18T

T G - GRS - it-scotland gov.uk
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

&IAUDIT SCOTLAND

wiv] ¢l

From m ; go.v.név:':“c.)t- E“mallto:mgov.sc‘otrl "
Sent: 27 March 2018 10:44
To:

Cc: SN @gov.scot; ; RN @ gov.scot;
ov.scot; GRIENENOGov.scot; GRESRERNER: oov.co!; QENRRRED dov.scot

Subject: RE: Local Government Overview report

It looks like you have compared the 2018-19 budgeted revenue figure (£9,814.4 million) with the
outturn for 2017-18 from Circular 4/2018 (£9,650.668 million inflated as against £9,639.480 million
from Circular 1/2017). In making such comparisons we compare budget to budget or outturn to
outturn to give a true comparison. The budget to budget real terms figure is therefore an increase
of 0.3%. If you are going fo use the outturn o budget comparison then you will need to make that
clear otherwise it will lead to accusations that the Scottish Government has exaggerated the
increase (even by such a small amount.) We compare budget to budget as additional money is
added every year through undistributed sums at this time of year or new maoney that is added in
year.

I note the comparison between 2010-11 with 2018-19 is budget to budget and | agree the -9.6%
real terms figure (given my usual reservations about the treatment of the police and fire funding).

I am content with the rest of your email,
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Teamn Leader — Revenue and Capital
Locat Government Finance

The Scoftish Government

Area 3-G North

Victoria Quay

Leith

Edinburgh

web address: htlp/hwww.gov.scol/Topics/Governmentfiocal-government/17399/11175

Subject: Local Government Qverview report

We are in the final stages of proofing the LGO report before it goes to the printers on Thursday, We have updated
the funding figures to reflect the ravised budget and just wanted to run the revised text and footnote past you, We
now have

Scottish Gavernment funding Is the largest source of income for counclls. Revenue funding, that is funding for
day to day services, from the Scottish Government increased hy 0.2 per cent in real terms from £9,793 million in
2017/18 to £9,814 million in 2018/18. Between 2010711 and 2018/19, revenue funding has fallen by 9.6 per
cent in real terms. *

L pavenue funding includes the general revenue grant, non-domestic rate income and specific revenue grants.

Our analysis of funding in both 2017/18 and 2018/19 is based upon the annual totals set out by the Scottish
Government in ‘Local Government Finance Circufar No. 4/2018°. These totals reflect a £34.5 milllan
redetermination of funding in 2017/18 being classified as funding to councils for 2018/19. We will consider
any implications of this funding arrangement for councils during both the 2017/18 annual audit process and
our subsequent financial overview of local government.

Could you let me know if that is accurate. As we are working 1o a deadline now if we haven’t heard from you by
tomorrow evening this is the text that will go in the report. | am ahout until 3pm today if you would like to discuss,
tomorrow | am out of the office but my colleague {§8fican be reached on (RS

In terms of your other comments we have decided to remove the funding exhibit for this report. It is something we
fael would sit better in next years financial overview report and we are hoping to develop it further for that report.

Thanks for all your help.

Auditor
Audit Scottand, 4th Flggr, 102 Weast Pagt 390N
™

www.audit-scotland.qov.uk '

(IAUDITSCOTLAND
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthotised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
syslem and inform the sender immediately by relumn.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
elfective operation of (he system and for other law{ul purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan
eil ¢ ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doéigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach cdraichean, foitlseachadh neo
sgaoilcadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh sco gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur is dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’thaodadhk gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chiaradh nco air a sgriidadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-¢ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile,

Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghalias na h-Alba.
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